Correen Kakegamic

From: Jason Batise <jbatise@wabun.on.ca>

Sent: July 26, 2024 5:31 AM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: Fwd: Rebooked itinerary for booking 4X4DUO

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Air Canada <communications@info.aircanada.com>
Date: July 16, 2024 at 6:07:38 PM EDT

To: Jason Batise <jbatise@wabun.on.ca>

Subject: Rebooked itinerary for booking 4X4DUO

Reply-To: Air Canada <communications@info.aircanada.com>

EI b Booking reference: 4X4DUO

Jason, we’'ve rebooked you on another itinerary.
This applies to all customers on this booking.

Please review your full itinerary below:

Departure Arrival

Flight AC1512 Thunder Bay (YQT) Toronto (YYZ)
operated by Tuesday, July 16 Tuesday, July 16

Air Canada Rouge
18:10 local time 19:51 local time

Jason Batise: Seat 15F — Economy Class

(=] :% Departure Arrival



Flight ACB427 Toronto (YYZ) Timmins (YTS)

operated by Wednesday, July 17 Wednesday, July 17
Air Canada Jazz
08:05 local time 09:35 local time

Jason Batise: Seat 19C — Economy Class

Search booking options

We're sorry if this change to your itinerary caused any inconvenience, and
we look forward to welcoming you on board soon.

Next steps

+« Review, change, or cancel your revised itinerary by clicking the
button above.

« You may also view alternate flight options or add services to your
booking (e.g. Preferred Seat selection).

« If you are unable to change or cancel your booking online, call
Air Canada Reservations at 1-888-247-2262 (for international and
other numbers, visit aircanada.com/othernumbers).

« If you don’t plan on taking your scheduled flights, please cancel
your revised itinerary with the button above. If you don’t show up
for your flight, the rest of your itinerary may automatically be
cancelled.

« We'll transfer your checked bags to your next flight. For more
information about your checked items, hotel or meal vouchers, or if
you need an amenity kit, please ask an Air Canada representative.

Situations surrounding flight disruptions can be complex and have multiple
causes. We're required to inform you of the reason for a flight disruption.
Please note the reasons provided for a flight disruption may change as the
situation evolves, new issues arise, or new information is received.

Learn more about your rights and what you may be entitled to during a
flight disruption.

This service emall was sent by Air Canada to jbatise@wabun.on.ca because you reserved an Air Canada flight and
provides important flight information that must be communicated to you. This service email 1s not a promotional email.




Your privacy is important to us. Te learn how Air Canada collects, uses, and protects the personal information you
provide, please views our Privacy Policy.

Please do not reply to this email, as this inbox is not monitored. If you have any questions please visit
aircanada.com.

Air Canada, PO Box 64239, RPO Tharnclifie, Calgary, Alberta, T2K 617




